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It appears the territory has been inhabited since ancient times, probably by Ligurian, 
Estruscan and Gaul peoples. In 59 BC after the Roman conquest, Marradi was 
crossed by the “via Faventina” road frequented by tradespeople and salt caravans 
that connected Faenza and Florence. Today, Marradi can also be easily reached from 
both Tuscany and Romagna by the historical trans-Apennine railway, inaugurated in 
1893 and called, in fact, “Faentina”. In 1358, the famous battle of the Scalelle took 
place, successfully fought against Count Lando’s mercenaries. During the Second 
World War, Marradi found itself in full Gothic style and suffered several bombings.

Medical services: 0573 454545
State Police (Carabinieri): 055 8045004
Local police (Polizia Municipale): 
055 8045271 - 338 7180525
Road accidents: 055 84966966
Tourist Office: 055 84527185/6  055 804 5170 
Pro-site (proloco): www.lnx.pro-marradi.it

USEFUL INFORMATIONHISTORICAL BACKGROUND
Marradi is characterised by an unusual urban structure for mountain places. In fact, 
the houses and noble buildings recall the streets of Florence’s historical centre. This 
was determined by noble families such as the Fabbroni of Pistoia or the Torriani of 
Milan, who, in exile here, did not want to renounce the comforts and elegance of 
the city spaces. The Marradi name is easily associated to that of the visionary poet 
Dino Campana, born here in 1885, as well as with the famous Marron Buono, who 
was the protagonist of the annual October market exhibition that for over half a 
century has been offering delicious fruit in the form of sweet and savoury recipes.

WHY VISIT MARRADI?

Marradi
www.comune.marradi.fi.it
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CASTIGLIONCHIO 
FORTRESS:

This ancient fortress was built in 
the sixth century. It is one of the 
most beautiful monuments 
across the Marradi landscape and 
dominates the entire Lamone 
valley. With the passing of time 
and of earthquakes over the 
years, it has been reduced to 
ruins. In 2001, restoration work 
was carried out to prevent the 
fortress from collapsing.

CHESTNUT 
DOCUMENTATION AND 
STUDY CENTRE

The centre’s main objective is to 
promote the dissemination 
campaigns on the chestnut plant, 
both using innovative computer 
systems and through demonstra-
tion systems. In fact, the chestnut 
is a symbol of this area, to which 
its population’s traditions, 
economy and lifestyle are tightly 
bound.

CHURCH OF ST. 
LAWRENCE WITH 
PAINTINGS OF THE 
MASTER OF MARRADI

Of Romanesque origin, the 
church’s current appearance is 
due to the radical reconstruction 
that took place in 1785. The 
interior develops into a single 
nave and two plaster altars are 
located along its walls with 
columns surmounted by Ionic 
capitals. Inside the religious 
building, there are three valuable 
paintings, attributable to the 
Master of Marradi. In the apse, 
there are paintings dedicated to 
St. John The Evangelist and St. 
Lawrence, while a depiction of 
the Madonna and child is placed 
in the organ choir.

ANIMOSI THEATRE

The theatre was built in 1792 by 
order of the Animosi Academy in 
Doricotoscan style according to a 
project by an unidentified 
Florentine architect, perhaps the 
same who designed the Niccolini 
Theatre in Florence. The theatre 
carried out intense activity as the 
Academy’s headquarters until 
1938, when it was acquired by the 
Dopolavoro Ferroviario. Once 
under Municipality ownership in 
1970, it ceased its activities for 
reasons linked to inaccessibility 
until it was restored in 1990. A 
new intense activity was then 
revived, becoming a place of 
many initiatives: exhibitions, 
conferences, a dance school, a 
theatrical laboratory, nightclub 
and cinema.

CAMPANIANO CENTRE 
AND GALEOTTI RAPARO 
EXHIBITION

The poet Dino Campana was 
born and lived in Marradi. The 
town dedicates to its illustrious 
fellow countryman a 
documentation centre on his life 
and work, forming an important 
reference space for scholars and 
students from all over the world. 
Inside the Dino Campana Cultural 
Centre is the headquarters of the 
Campiani Study Centre, while on 
the first floor is the permanent 
exhibition hall, dedicated to the 
artist and Marriadian professor 
Lanfranco Raparo, famous for his 
works depicting the Apennine 
territory. The hall contains 
drawings, tempera, sketches, 
sculptures, as well as testimonies 
of the artist’s life, memories, 
books and work tools.

LE SCALELLE SQUARE 
(AND TOWN HALL)
 
In addition to being a meeting 
place for the town’s inhabitants, 
Marradi’s main square is above all 
a place of certain artistic interest. 
In fact, buildings of varying 
centuries overlook the square: 
from the seventeenth-century 
Palazzo Fabbroni to the 
eighteenth-century Credito 
Romagnolo building in 
neo-medieval style. Among 
them, we find the town hall, built 
at the beginning of 1400 on the 
occasion of the Florentine 
conquest and the establishment 
of the Captain.
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ABBEY OF THE SANTA 
REPARATA

Also known as the Marradi abbey 
or village abbey, it has been 
documented as a Benedictine 
community since 1025. Only a few 
parts of the Romanesque 
masonry and the mighty bell 
tower remain of the original 
church. Today, the paintings that 
the Master of Marradi – an 
anonymous painter who trained 
alongside Ghirlandaio – created 
for the abbey are kept in St. 
Lawrence church, still in Marradi. 
Instead, the works of the painter 
Antonio Fanzaresi are still visible 
inside the abbey. 
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THE GAMOGNA 
RETREAT

The retreat is an ancient monastic 
complex founded by San Pier 
Damiani in 1053. It is the 
crossroads to many paths of the 
Tuscan-Romagna Apennines 
(Dante’s path, St. Antonio’s path, 
the CAI path to Marradi and the 
retreat, Viae Misericordiae) and a 
meeting place. Until recently 
standing in ruin, it has been 
restored thanks to the interest of 
a parish priest from Faenza, and 
today it houses the nuns of the 
Jerusalem Monastic Fraternity. It 
is a place of pilgrimage to ask for 
thanks for oneself and loved ones, 
and an arrival point for groups of 
scouts, parishes, trekkers and 
mountain-bikers.
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